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New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are transmitting herewith three copies
of C-104, Request for Allowable on Buffalo's Mitchell
B 19-P, which was recently deepened from the Maljamar
Pool at total depth of 4160' to the Mal jamar-Paddock
zone at total depth of 5386', Although tésts show this
to be top allowable well, we are requesting that an
allowable of 50 bbls. per day be assigned. Drilling
of the Paddock zone has indicated that the water table
1s very close and we consider that the allowable should
be restricted in order to recover the maximum quantity
of o1l and delay as much as possible the encroachment
of water,

Yours very truly,

BUFFALO OIL COMPANY
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